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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: SKW1216L & GBC1445D - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR 

INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Catherine, 

 

Claim No: M11D02791801 

 

Thank You. 

 
Warmest Regards 

Jenny Lew 

Claims Department 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • jennylew@uoi.com.sg 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February, 2018 11:27 AM 

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SKW1216L & GBC1445D - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 

WORKING DAYS 

 
Dear Jenny, 

 

Kindly provide us the claim number. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 4:16 PM 

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SKW1216L & GBC1445D - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 

WORKING DAYS 

 


